
 

MINUTES OF THE  
2,231st REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MIDDLE RIO GRANDE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

 
JANUARY 12, 2026 

 
Directors having been duly notified; Chairman Kelly called the regular meeting to order at 3:04 pm. The 
following Directors and Staff were present:  

 
DIRECTORS  STAFF 

John P. Kelly, Chairman Present  Jason Casuga  Chief Engineer/CEO 
Colin T. Baugh, Vice Chairman Present  Joe Holvey General Counsel 
Brian Jiron, Director  Present  Jeff Wechsler Chief Water Counsel 
Stephanie Russo Baca, Director Present  Pamela Fanelli Secretary-Treasurer/CFO 
J. Chris Lopez, Director  Present  Eric Zamora Director of Technical Services 
Micheal T. Sandoval, Director Present  Christine Nardi Director of Human Services 
Karen Dunning, Director Present  Amanda Molina 

Casey Ish 
Director of Communications 
Director of Lands & Conservation 

 
The following names of individuals were interested viewers, callers and/or participants 

 

Anne Marken, MRGCD            Jimmy Beal          Martin Haynes 
Patrick Taber, BIA                    Jerome Cordova              Liz Anderson, OSE/ISC  
Sharon Kindel, OSE           Tanja Trujillo, OSE/ISC        Henry Romero         
Sharon Wirth, OSE/ISC             Tony Tafoya, Corrales        Jen Bachus, USBR 
Hannah Riseley-White, ISC  Santiago Candelaria, Atrisco        Jess Bess, CESOSS 
John Irizarry, USBR   Chris Sichler, Socorro         Paula Sichler, Socorro 
Mayahvel Garcia, CESOSS  Rudy Perea, Corrales         Mike Lopez, LP 
Kim Lopez, Lopez Precision  Santiago Maestas, SVRA       Jorge Garcia, CESOSS  
  
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Paula Sichler led the Pledge of Allegiance at today’s meeting. 
 
Chairman Kelly declared a quorum, and the meeting was publicly noticed. This meeting was a 
hybrid meeting. Rollcall votes are not necessary for regular motions.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.2 - APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA . 
 
Mr. Casuga asked to add an item after the Consent Agenda for a report from their lobbyist, John 
Thompson, and to add another item under the Director of Lands and Conservations Report for 
an update on the 2026 Fallowing Program.   
 

Director Dunning made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE MEETING AGENDA WTH 
THE ABOVE CHANGES.  Seconded by Director Russo Baca. The MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 - CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL OF THE 2026 OPEN MEETINGS ACT 
RESOLUTION BD-01-12-26-60 - Pam Fanelli, Secretary-Treasurer/CFO 
 
Ms. Fanelli voiced that there were no additional or new changes and explained it is required to 
approve a new resolution at the beginning of every year.   



2 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Vice Chairman Baugh made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT 
RESOLUTION.  Seconded by Director Lopez. Rollcall vote was administered with all members 
voting yes. The MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Chairman Kelly 
Director Dunning 
Director Lopez 
Director Sandoval 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes  
 

 Vice Chairman Baugh 
Director Russo Baca 
Director Jiron 
 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 - REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD - Joe Holvey, Wiggins, 
Williams & Wesenberg, MRGCD General Counsel 
 
Joe Holvey announced the two positions up for election were Chairperson and Vice Chairperson 
of the Board of Directors. John P. Kelly was renominated for Chairman by Director Dunning, 
seconded by Director Sandoval, and Colin T. Baugh was renominated for Vice Chairman by 
Chairman Kelly, seconded by Director Dunning. Both nominations passed unopposed.  
 
Chairman Kelly appointed himself along with Vice Chairman Baugh, and Director Russo Baca 
as the Finance Committee and Director Russo Baca, Director Dunning, and Vice Chair Baugh 
as the Legislative Committee. He noted they will have a new committee for the BO Consultation 
and he will make the remaining assignments at the February meeting.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 - CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a. Consideration/Approval of Payment Ratification – December 2025 
b. Consideration/Approval of December 2025 Invoice for Wiggins, Williams & 

Wesenberg, PC 
c. Consideration/Approval of December 2025 Invoices for Spencer Fane LLP 
d. Consideration/Approval of the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting – December 

8, 2025 
e. Consideration/Approval of Per Diem, Mileage & Expense Reimbursement 

regarding New Mileage Rates as of January 1, 2026 
f. Memo on MRGCD Approved Licenses for December 2025 (For Informational 

Purposes Only) 
 

Director Russo Baca made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA.  
Seconded by Director Lopez. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 - REPORT AND UPDATE FROM MRGCD LOBBYIST - John 
Thompson, MRGCD Lobbyist 
 
Mr. Thompson reported that the Legislative Session will begin next Tuesday, at noon, and will 
be a 30-day session, so only items relative to the budget or matters of taxation are germane. He 
said the pre-filing period for legislation opened January 2nd and will run until January 16th. He 
shared there are already a few pieces of legislation filed that are of interest to the District, 
including HB 37, introduced by Representatives Cates, which deals directly with man-made 
infrastructure failures, like the siphon. Another bill of interest is HB 54, which deals with protests 
on water wells, and if it’s less than 100 feet, it’s removed from of the protest requirements. Mr. 
Thompson expressed they have the Water Trust Board projects already filed, and even though 
the Water Trust Board approves projects, a piece of legislation must pass for it to be finalized 
and for funds to go out. He explained that Senator Padilla has a bill that creates a 2-year pilot 
high school water management and conservation program that he is tracking. He talked about a 



3 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

couple items that have not come yet but that he is expecting to see, including a piece of 
legislation dealing with jetty jacks and their classification under the State Historic Personnel 
Office and some legislation relative to Bosque management funding.   
 
Director Dunning asked for an expectation for when the governor’s call will be released.  
 
Mr. Thompson answered that those messages trickle out on a daily basis and they can even 
have a message come down from the governor on the last day of introduction. 
 
Director Dunning inquired if the Sanchez, Baca, and Stefanics bill uses the same language that 
was in the bill last year. 
 
Mr. Thompson responded that it is slightly modified but the intent is exactly the same.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 - REPORT(S) FROM THE WATER OPERATIONS  
 

a. Report on Water Supply Conditions - Anne Marken, River Operations & Telemetry 
Manager 

 
 Anne Marken reported on water operations. She expressed that the basin received 

moisture late last week. She displayed SNOTEL maps and graphs from NRCS, showing 
that conditions were around 50% of median in each basin relevant to the Middle Valley 
water supply as of January 6th; however, today those same basins show slight 
improvements in the three upper basins in New Mexico due to the recent storms. She 
noted they still were below average for this time of year. She showed a graph with 
snowpack data from SNOTEL sites and the Upper Rio Grande Basin, which has the 
current conditions similar to last year, but still well below 2024 conditions. She stated 
that the NWS 2-week outlook showed warmer than average temperatures with equal 
chances of above or below average precipitation, and the seasonal outlook indicates 
that they will likely have above average temperatures and below average precipitation 
through March. Ms. Marken voiced there is a great deal of uncertainty regarding 
snowpack contributions to the spring water supply, but if the basin does not receive 
significant accumulation in the coming months, spring runoff could be short and small. 
She reiterated that MRGCD would not be able to store any native Rio Grande Water for 
Middle Valley use due to the Compact debt, and there is considerable uncertainty 
regarding water availability after spring runoff ends. She expressed this summer and fall, 
MRGCD will be largely dependent on rainfall driven inflows to meet Middle Valley farmer 
needs, and without significant rain inflows, farmers should expect extended periods 
between irrigation deliveries.  

 
 See also Appendix I. 
 
 Vice Chairman Baugh asked about the numbers of the Compact.  
 
 Ms. Marken responded that since the State was present, she would let them talk about 

those.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 - UPDATE FROM THE OFFICE OF STATE ENGINEER - Elizabeth 
Anderson, State Engineer and Hannah Riseley-White, Interstate Stream Commission 
Director 
 



4 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Elizabeth Anderson, State Engineer, said that June of last year was incredibly dry, and she 
showed a drought monitor graphic to highlight the extreme drought they have been in 
throughout the course of last year and that they still are in. She stated that conditions last year 
were very difficult up and down the Rio Grande, with one of the driest years on record for 
snowpack and a very challenging irrigation year. She noted that Elephant Butte, who normally 
receives 3 feet of allocation, only received 3 inches. She expressed that they appreciate the 
partnership and direct working relationship they have with MRGCD. 
 
Hannah Riseley-White, Interstate Stream Commission Director, went over Compact debt 
numbers. She shared that current Compact debit is 124,000 acre feet. She explained that New 
Mexico is in compliance with the Compact as long as they are above 200,000 acre feet of debit, 
so they are currently in compliance. However, they are very concerned with that cumulative 
debit status and implications in terms of upstream storage. She voiced it was great to get snow 
over the weekend, but they need more and are very concerned about the conditions looking into 
this irrigation season. She expressed it is very critical for them at the State to lead the charge in 
terms of support in Compact compliance and are gearing up to engage with a much broader 
audience through a fact sheet and document on what the Compact is, why it’s important, and 
why they should all support New Mexico’s efforts towards compliance.  
 
Ms. Anderson discussed Ongoing Water Rights Administration. She said they operate in the 
Middle Rio Grande under Middle Rio Grande Administrative Area Guidelines and they have a 
continuation of policies already in place, including not allowing new supplemental wells to 
surface water. She reiterated that in the Middle Valley, the farm delivery requirement is 3-acre 
feet per acre. She said they are ramping up their enforcement and compliance within the 
agency, including cracking down on illegal use of groundwater and surface water, including 
pond compliance projects throughout the state. She shared that in the Middle Valley; they have 
an upcoming metering order modeled off of the one they did in the Lower Rio Grande. They also 
have the Six Middle Rio Grande Pueblos Water Rights settlement negotiations under way and 
are thankful to the federal government for moving that settlement forward. 

 
Ms. Riseley-White explained they are looking to address the Compact situation by reducing 
depletions and increasing efficiency. She expressed appreciation to the Board and staff for the 
cooperative agreement they entered into over a year ago, which gave more agility between the 
State and the District. She noted they are both engaged in the Rio Chama sediment issues and 
looking at how to move water through the system more efficiently while also honoring 
commitments related to habitat and species. She said the State provided over $45,000,000 in 
the last several legislative sessions specifically advance channel projects, and they are making 
additional requests this legislative session to further those efforts. She mentioned they were 
very pleased BOR awarded over $140 million to the LSARI project. Ms. Riseley-White shared 
concern with things at the federal level and wanted to make sure they use that funding in the 
most productive way possible. She added they understand those issues will continue, so they 
are working on funding from U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for a planning study to try to identify 
zones where there's potential to prevent that from getting in the river. She added they are also 
very committed to Low Flow Conveyance Channel maintenance and improvements. She 
explained that the Interstate Stream Commission invests heavily in data and modeling, are 
hopeful to have their technical team work with MRGCD’s technical team on how to direct that 
investment in a way that is useful for everybody. They are also looking at basin wide planning, 
engaging in Reclamation’s Rio Grande Basin study, and looking at where they can get the 
biggest buck in terms of vegetation management.  

 
Ms. Anderson laid out an overview of what they are looking at for the 2026 Legislative Session, 
including looking at modernizing the agency, a strong focus on the Rio Grande and funding 



5 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

solutions, and planning for New Mexico’s water future. She said they have a big focus on 
recruiting and retaining qualified staff and are catching up to 21st century technologies, 
including expanded measurement and metering. She stated they are working on a metering 
order that will be coming out and put emphasis on stronger enforcement capabilities, and they 
are looking at investing in the Lower Rio Grande through implementation of the proposed Texas 
v. New Mexico US Supreme Court settlement they have currently underway. In regard to the 
Middle Rio Grande, they are working on keeping water flowing through the system, water 
getting through the system efficiently, and ramping up administration capacities, including 
keeping the water flowing through to Elephant Butte Reservoir. She stated they are also working 
on advancing and tracking implementation of the 50-year Water Action Plan, reenvisioning 
Regional Water planning through continued implementation of the 2023 Water Security 
Planning Act, and prioritizing progress on Indian Water Rights Settlements. Ms. Anderson 
expressed they are happy to come present at more MRGCD meetings. 

 
Ms. Riseley-White stated that Compact numbers are not final until after the Engineer Advisors 
and the Annual Compact Commission Meeting, but they are looking at under 10,000 acre feet of 
additional debit, which is good given the challenging year, and draft numbers are around 7,900 
acre feet of additional debit. She expressed that they are aware that outcomes of the work they 
do together really affect the livelihoods of their farmers and constituents, and they are 
committed to working together to produce the best possible outcomes for everyone. 
 
See also Appendix II. 
 
Chairman Kelly thanked them both for coming and hoped this was the first of a long series of 
meetings on how they are going to get out of Compact debt and start storing water up in Abiquiu 
while they mess around with El Vado.  
 
Director Russo Baca commented that in regard to the Ongoing Water Rights Administration, she 
knows MRGCD is in the Middle Rio Grande administration area and have the ability to manage 
water deliveries within the District, but she noticed that there was not any talk about 
adjudication. She noted that Pueblo Water Rights Settlement negotiations have started. She 
asked if that was something MRGCD and the farmers should be preparing for.  
 
Ms. Anderson voiced she thought that was part of the equation, as they would need adjudication 
of some sort to figure out what they are administering to, and that is something on the horizon.  
 
Director Dunning stated that a Bernalillo County commissioner is introducing a law that says 
they will not give tax abatement or any tax credits to data centers unless they meet certain 
conditions. She said everyone is concerned about how much water they consume and if they 
don't have enough water for our farmers, what are they going to do about data centers that want 
to come into the state and consume our water. 
 
Ms. Anderson responded that people are very concerned about the amount of water they use, 
and she felt there's a whole range of efficiencies that those can have. She said everybody has 
to go through a process and if there is an impairment to a water right, there will be an offset, and 
if it’s a closed basin, they have to apply for a water right through the standard process. 
 
Ms. Riseley-White added that if there is not water available, they will have to acquire water from 
willing sellers.  
 
Director Dunning pointed out that as a state, they do not value water differently and do not draw 
distinctions.  



6 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Ms. Riseley-White answered that there is no hierarchy of uses under state law, but something 
that could come out of alternative administration under active water resources management, is 
a community determining they value certain uses more than others.  
 
Director Lopez inquired where the 3 acre feet came from and where it began.  
 
Ms. Anderson responded that was the process and what is used when they do any kind of water 
rights transfers, and there have been studies used to support that number.  
 
Mr. Casuga asked if it would be possible to do something where the administration of that 3 
acre feet is actually presented in more detail. He stated if they have this conversation about 
adjudication and be able to lay out the history and where that comes from, that could help 
people be able to consider decisions. He said that is one thing he has heard from farmers is 
asking where that number comes from and the history of it.  
 
Ms. Anderson said they would be happy to come back and provide a more detailed presentation 
on that.  
 
Director Jiron inquired if they were certain the water being released now in the offseason is 
reaching its destination, so the numbers are calculated for this water Compact, because there 
was an issue before with river mile marker, where water was spilling over and they lost a lot of 
water that initially increased debt numbers.  
 
Ms. Riseley-White responded they are watching that very closely, and the reason water was 
released late in the season is because that is when the system is the most efficient. She said 
they worked hard to reconnect the Low Flow Conveyance Channel at River Mile 60, and they 
believe that made a big difference. She added they are still looking at how to improve river 
channel efficiency as much as possible and how can we strategize with their partners to make 
decisions about river operations where the water is moving through the system at the most 
efficient time.  
 
Director Jiron asked what the State’s stance was on water transfers. He commented that he did 
not understand the logic from transferring water from the south, north, or vice versa. 
 
Ms. Anderson stated they need to figure out what the different resources are and use within the 
structures aligned within the state. She was not sure what specific transfer Director Jiron was 
concerned with, but in general, importation and moving water between basins is extremely 
challenging and concerning, as they don't want to impact one water supply in one community 
while transferring water out. 
 
Director Jiron voiced they don't want to starve one community and move water to another just 
for the sake of money and power. He inquired at what point in the future the river is going to be 
cleared up, as the river is being overgrown with vegetation. He noted it is a huge obstacle for 
water conveyance south, for farmers, and in the offseason for debt.  
 
Ms. Riseley-White agreed and said they have shared concern about that. She shared her 
personal take is they could do better on all of it but need to be strategic about where they 
increase river channel efficiency and commit to long term maintenance of vegetation, but also 
where it makes sense to have some habitat zones.  
 
Director Lopez asked if there was a possibility of getting the Low Flow Conveyance Channel 
going soon, as it would help the debt.  



7 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Ms. Anderson voiced that it is at the top of people’s minds and they are working with MRGCD 
staff on solutions for how to move water through the system and meet different needs, including 
environmental needs, Compact needs, and getting water down to Elephant Butte to pay 
Compact debt.  
 
Chairman Kelly shared that BOR is taking public comments on their EIS with three options, and 
they do not like any of them and believe there is a modification of Option C that would be the 
best option. He asked which option the State Engineer’s Office and ISC are supporting.  
 
Ms. Riseley-White responded that comment is due today and they collectively requested an 
extension so they could dig more into it. She stated their comment does not give any preference 
for any alternative but emphasized the critical need to prioritize deliveries to Elephant Butte. She 
added they want to see is a process they could workshop with MRGCD’s technical staff, their 
technical staff, and Reclamation so the decision is something that takes into consideration all of 
the concerns at the table. 
 
Chairman Kelly explained they built the Low Flow Channel in the 50s to get out of debt and it 
worked perfectly until Elephant Butte filled up and silted it in. He expressed that if the Bureau 
would have dug the channel back out as the reservoir receded, they would not be in this 
situation today. He voiced that any option to cut the Low Flow Channel in half and get rid of their 
most efficient corridor they have to take water down would not sit right with him as the Chairman 
or his fellow board members. He stated they are very concerned about a project that would put 
a lot of things forward other than the ultimate goal, which is Compact compliance.   
 
Mr. Casuga commented that staying in good standing with the Compact is a conservation 
measure for everything they are trying to do together, and there are many other things they can 
do on the river for farmers and riparian area. However, all their ability to do that ends when they 
cannot store water. He expressed that he keeps seeing these studies, and the most recent was 
with the World Wildlife Foundation. He said while they do a good job of creating a water use 
table, they sometimes do a bad job of drawing attention to all the uses. He voiced that MRGCD 
is a partner with many different agencies about creating habitat on the river, but they also 
believe the river exists in its current form because of infrastructure that was created. He shared 
he and his team dug into the World Wildlife Foundation study data, and the Middle Valley piece 
of the Rio Grande came out where the riparian area is 39% of the depletions and Ag is 38%. 
 
Ms. Riseley-White responded that during that period of time they dug out of Compact debit, a 
big piece of that was the Low Flow, but there was also many miles of river channel work by 
Reclamation. She said they have not kept up a strategic long term vegetation management 
plan, but they need to figure out how to have all the tools they can and how to strategize to 
solve all the problems in a very coordinated and strategic way, and she hoped they could do 
that together.  
 
Vice Chairman Baugh stated his overall take away was there is a lot to be done and they are 
ready and excited for it. He thanked them for coming and giving them a great way to start the 
year off.  
 
Chairman Kelly thanked them for coming and giving an informative report. He said they look 
forward to many joint meetings. 
  
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 - ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR (Comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes) 
 



8 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Jimmy Beal 
Mr. Beal, a farmer off the Barr Main, felt Director Jiron’s point was deflected by the State. He 
said he has done research here in the MRGCD felt the District was being taxed not only 
physically, but metaphorically, with the task of saving water and so their competitors down 
below EBID can turn on a switch and pump at will. He added they know they are depleting the 
Mesilla Bolson, but they are seeing a famers distribution tax on 3 acre feet that does not allow 
them to be able to dig a well so they can grow crops and survive in this situation.  
 
Martin Haynes 
Mr. Haynes, farmer in Bernalillo County, agreed that Director Jiron hit on exactly what the issue 
is that needs to be addressed, that illegal diversions have been occurring and the riparian 
stretch is taking its 39%. He said the issue of the Compact delivery is being levied upon them in 
the Middle Rio Grande like never before. He expressed it is great to hear they have funding 
coming, but it still isn’t enough. He felt the Board, ISC, and Office of the State Engineer need to 
ramp this up and do as much as possible to the riparian stretch and Low Flow Conveyance 
Channel, as they are looking at a lose situation when they start pressuring farmers to change 
their ways of life, crops, and diversion allotment.  
 
Chris Sichler 
Mr. Sichler, Socorro County farmer and previous board member, reiterated what Chairman Kelly 
said about the Low Flow Conveyance Channel. He said it was estimated they saved 60,000 
acre feet a year by using the Low Flow. He added they hit their peak in the 70s and 80s and 
paid back 500,000 acre feet and increased irrigation during that time. He said irrigation is not 
the cause of the debt, water delivery is, and they cannot get the water down to Elephant Butte. 
He voiced that the District is working hard to push the use of the Low Flow and he wants the 
State to do the same, as they could save 10,000 acre feet lost this year in debt easily if they 
used the Low Flow. He added they could have taken flows from the Puerco and Salado into the 
Low Flow and get them there, but instead they evaporate that 39%. He expressed that on-farm 
delivery concerns him a lot and did not know where the 3 acre feet came from. He was happy to 
hear they want to adjudicate, as they need the opportunity to be able to adjudicate and claim the 
water they use.  
 
Santiago Maestas 
Mr. Maestas was impressed with the conversation, Mr. Casuga’s comments, and comments 
from the floor, because that is what they are protesting, a water right transfer from a traditional 
agricultural community, Los Padillas to Pecan Orchard, just east of the Highline Canal in 
Valencia County. He said in 1995, the District agreed to provide water to that property through 
its turnout and it has been irrigated for the last 30 years from that head gate. He explained that 
the landowner is proposing to transfer all 40 acre feet from that plat without providing any water 
to its proposed plat, and the proposed plat is a special use permit that will allow a minimum of 1 
acre lots per each part of the property of the 40 acres. He added that they submitted a special 
use permit preliminary request and plat that would reduce that number to half an acre and 
adding another 20 lots to the plat. He said the Los Padillas Community Association held a 
community meeting and objected to those changes to the water transfer and the special use 
permit, so he asked MRGCD to support their protest. He added they can also file a protest as 
individuals.  
 
See also Appendix III. 
 
Paula Sichler 
Mrs. Sichler thanked Mr. Jiron for his comments. She commented that not only does BOR need 
to clear the channel, they also need to look to their Forest Service to clear some forest lands so 



9 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

water can get down to the river where it belongs and benefit the people of New Mexico.  She 
explained that in 2000, the Office of the State Engineer restricted groundwater permits for 
irrigation in the Middle Rio Grande Valley, stating that they imposed other right holders rights 
and continued to issue irrigation rights of 1 acre foot to everybody in the valley who wanted one, 
which is an impairment to the rights of the people who had them in the first place. She asked for 
them to stop that and stop issuing 1 acre wells to anybody. She stated they all need to be 
diligent and make sure they are standing up for what is theirs in this state.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 - UPDATE ON 2026 FALLOWING PROGRAM 
 
Mr. Ish gave an update on the 2026 Water Leasing Program. He announced they decided to 
suspend the Water Leasing Program for the 2026 season due to the lack of funding right now, 
and they believe it is important to make this determination now so farmers have sufficient time 
to plan for the 2026 season, as well as give landowners who do not farm themselves, time to 
find contract famers for lands that might have been enrolled in the program. He noted this does 
not affect other sources of water use for their strategic outfall deliveries. He stated that MRGCD 
will continue to contribute 10% of its San Juan Chama allocation to the outfalls for 2026 and 
there still remains a substantial amount of important work in several key projects that will 
continue to move forward under the agreement they have with the State and NFWF once the 
funds are available. He assured that MRGCD remains fully committed to implementing its 
obligations advancing conservation and efficiency and look forward to potentially opening up a 
late season leasing option once funding is in place. 
 
Director Russo Baca asked for an explanation on why funding was not available.  
 
Mr. Ish responded that funding originates as federal dollars, and those federal dollars go to the 
National Fish & Wildlife Foundation, and then go to MRGCD, so they are waiting on it and were 
told it would free up very soon, but they have waited as long as they can. He said they felt it was 
fair to farmers to let them make a choice now on what they want to do, because he was not sure 
they will get this program fully implemented before irrigation starts.  
 
Chairman Kelly asked if they anticipate that funding to be in place in time to offer a late season 
fallowing program.  
 
Mr. Ish answered yes.  
 
Chairman Kelly inquired about the amount of funding being held up. 
 
Mr. Ish responded roughly $3.5 million.  
 
Director Jiron asked if famers plant some spring crops because they are being told there might 
not be any funding available and then the funding comes in, will they still be allowed to apply for 
the late season funding.  
 
Mr. Ish responded that if they get a late season leasing program organized, they would accept 
anyone who has irrigated in the 2026 season as long as the usual conditions are met.   
 
Mr. Casuga asked if they cannot guarantee they will be able to put the money on the ground this 
year, would that money carry over in future years.  
 
Mr. Ish answered it is a multi-year agreement and there are no penalties associated with losing 
this funding if they cannot implement.  



10 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 - REPORT(S) FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR 

 
a. Bureau of Reclamation - John Irizarry-Nazario, Deputy Area Manager  

 
Mr. Irizarry-Nazario gave the Board some updates. He said they do not have an 
approved budget yet, but they will have to reduce some of the budget. He noted there 
has been movement on HR, so hopefully they will start back hiring soon to provide the 
support they need. He talked about a secretarial order called Cutting Red Tape and 
Reducing Consumer Costs on Reclamation Construction Projects, where they believe 
there will be room for further collaboration with their stakeholders. In regard to El Vado, 
there is an end of year discussion tomorrow, a Reclamation meeting next week in Salt 
Lake City to discuss the Lessons Learned Report, and another meeting in April, where 
they will have the appraisal level Correction Action Study. He shared that they received 
a letter on Thursday requesting the extension relating to LSARI, but there is not enough 
time to continue it, so they have to close it and then look at alternatives to reopen it.  
 
Director Jiron asked what BOR’s stance was with El Vado. 
 
Mr. Irizarry-Nazario responded they had to stop the construction project due to some 
issues they had and had to go back to the drawing board to review the alternatives. He 
said they will get the report going through the different new alternatives in April and will 
move forward from there.  
 
Director Jiron commented it seems like this project is taking a very long time. He knows 
they cannot store water, but hoped the State and BOR were not using that as an excuse 
to not get the work done in a timely manner. He expressed that farmers are dying down 
here because they cannot store water up there and it is frustrating and mindboggling that 
this is not panning out. He shared that it is scary that the presentation started about 
funding still being on hold and nothing moving. 
 
Mr. Irizarry-Nazario agreed it is taking longer than expected but they are hoping to be 
able to turn the page and move forward.  
 
Chairman Kelly expressed that he attended the briefing last week and was not 
impressed with the options they were looking at and felt the focus was not on Compact 
delivery. He said they seem to be trying to turn it into a piece of river that looks good on 
the drawing board, but does not meet the needs of conveying water down to Elephant 
Butte, cuts a key piece of infrastructure in half, and loses 7 miles of the Low Flow 
Conveyance Channel. He stated they need to find a way to extend the comment period 
on that so leading water management regulatory agencies in the state can make 
comments about the project. He voiced that after seeing what happened up at El Vado 
with a project started after years and years of design, he did not want to see that down in 
the lower valley at San Acacia. He added they need to do it quickly and have the budget 
to maintain what gets built down there with regard to sediment removal and vegetation 
management. He felt that as a minimum, they need to tell them today they will accept 
comments from the State Engineer on their big project.  
 
Mr. Irizarry-Nazario responded that partner agencies can continue making comments 
and they will listen to them, as the only part closing down today is the public comment 
period. He said he would work on getting that back open, but could not guarantee it.  
 



11 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

See also Appendix IV. 
 

b. Bureau of Indian Affairs - Patrick Taber, Acting Designated Engineer 
 

Mr. Taber expressed that not only do they need additional water, they need additional 
cold weather. He explained that the surface reservoir is the snowpack in the upper 
mountains and without cold weather, early runoff would occur and they want to keep that  
as long as possible. He stated that in regard to water deliveries, he will be working with 
the Pueblos at the upcoming Coalition meetings on the upcoming deliverable dates and 
as charging of the systems, which is scheduled for March. He talked about operations 
and maintenance. He expressed he had not heard of any major issues and the new work 
request system has been operated and seems to be functioning. He shared they have 
continuing issues with gopher holes and with tumbleweeds, but hopefully they will have 
less issues with wind this year. He estimated they are at the halfway point in the season 
for snowpack and are behind in the game, so he hoped for a banner spring. He added 
there were changes happening within the BIA, as they have a new Acting Regional 
Director and new Southern Pueblo Agency Superintendent.  
 
Director Dunning asked if the Coalition change leadership or have elections at the 
beginning of the year.  
 
Mr. Taber answered yes, usually in the springtime.  
 
Mr. Casuga expressed that during the period of time irrigation season ends in 
November, the  hydrograph does something unique at the end of every year as water is 
released in storage that was stored for the Pueblos, is being moved down. He asked Mr. 
Taber if he could do a presentation on whose action that is at a later meeting, because 
they get a lot of public comments on that, but MRGCD does not do that.   
 
Mr. Taber answered yes.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 - REPORT(S) FROM THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER - 
Richard DeLoia 
 

a. Consideration/Approval of the Pajarito Acequia - Durand Open Space Tree 
Removal 

 
Mr. DeLoia presented on the approval for the removal of up to 13 trees in the Pajarito 
Acequia, Durand Open Space S to 5600 Isleta Blvd, which is funded through a New 
Mexico Interstate Stream Commission Grant. MRGCD staff recommended award to 
Desert Gardens in the amount of $60,000, with tax, through the MRGCD On-call Tree 
Trimming and Removal Contracts. 
 
Director Dunning asked what they do with the wood when it’s removed.   
 
Mr. Padilla responded that they haul it off, but they can leave it there if needed for 
people to pick up, but another project  is coming in from the District to rehab that section. 

 
Director Dunning made the MOTION TO AWARD $60,000 TO DESERT GARDENS 

FOR THE REMOVALOF UP TO 13 TREES IN THE PAJARITO ACEQUIA.  Seconded by 
Director Russo Baca. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 



12 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

b. Consideration/Approval for Compact Wheel Loader  
 

Director Russo Baca made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE COMPACT WHEEL 
LOADER.  Seconded by Vice Chairman Baugh. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

c. Consideration/Approval for Schmittle Road Pipeline Project  
 
Mr. DeLoia presented the approval for the Schmittle Road Pipeline Project, which is 
funded through MOA with Socorro County, and MRGCD staff recommended award to 
Lopez Precision, LLC, for $198,543.83, including tax. This project was awarded through 
the MRGCD On-call Contractor Infrastructure Contracts. 
 
Chairman Kelly asked if their contractor is procuring an engineer to finish the 35% 
design.  
 
Mr. Zamora answered they have a complete set of plans that’s 100%.  
 
Chairman Kelly asked Mr. Lopez if their company was prepared to finish the project for 
the price bid and the schedule established. 
 
Mr. Lopez answered yes.  

 
Director Russo Baca made the MOTION TO AWARD $198,543.83 TO  LOPEZ 

PRECISION, LLC FOR THE SCHMITTLE ROAD PIPELINE DESIGN.  Seconded by Director 
Sandoval. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 13 - REPORT(S) FROM THE DIRECTOR OF LANDS & 
CONSERVATION - Casey Ish 
 

a. 2026 Work Plan for Center for Social Sustainable Systems - Jorge Garcia, 
Executive Director, CESOSS 

 
Mr. Garcia discussed the key initiatives and activities they are developing and 
collaborating on, main points on the strategic alignment with MRGCD, and their first 
quarter commitments. He talked about the Valle Vista Acequia Education and 
Agricultural site and the things that would be coming out of the agricultural side, which 
include a CSA and a partnership with the Family Resource Center for an after-school 
program to provide workshops to parents and students. He stated that key initiatives are 
the Acequia Walk and Talks and continuing the Primera Agua event. He said they were 
going to be setting up specific signage at the Landmarks Project, that will be tailored to 
represent the local history of Pajarito. He expressed that priority number one was the 
preservation of agricultural lands and traditional irrigation systems, which they support 
with several initiatives, including reviving the Atrisco Academy and having Acequia 
Workshops on water rights adjudication on a regular basis to educate the community. He 
voiced their other priorities consisted of water stewardship and a consistent resilience, 
including creating enough outreach materials to address land and water stewardship, 
public education and community engagement, and youth engagement and future 
generations of farmers. Mr. Garcia expressed they will be having the Acequia Olympias, 
working with the South Valley Regional Association, Mr. Ish, and MRGCD to reinstitute 
the acequias, the governance of acequias, empowering people to come and talk to this 
body, and planning the Primera Agua. He said they would also be bringing people from 
the Pueblo of Atrisco in Mexico so they can rekindle collaborations and relationships.  



13 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

 
See also Appendix V.  
 
Director Dunning asked if they got involved in the luminarias along the ditch. 
 
Mr. Garcia answered no.  
 
Director Russo Baca asked if Tarah Jaramillo had access to their calendar of events or if 
she could so they can attend. 
 
Mr. Garcia responded that they will do that and provide all the information.  
 
Mr. Casuga commented that sometimes when working with CESOSS or their funding, 
there seems to be an idea where some state entities sometimes question whether or not 
an acequia within the Middle Valley can receive money the same way an acequia in 
northern New Mexico can. He explained they always end up getting the project done, but 
it just seems like every year they have to jump through hoops with that. He suggested 
that they start administratively first in asking them to stop doing that and figure out what 
they need to do to clean that up in legislation. He added that they do not mind being their 
fiscal agent, but they would like the process with the State to be smoother.  
 
Mr. Garcia responded that they welcome that and thanked him for saying it.  
 
Mr. Maestas shared that at this year’s Congreso de las Acequias, they met with the 
Attorney General’s Department of Justice, Land Grant Division, and asked the Attorney 
General if they would be willing to issue an opinion on this issue, and he said he more 
than likely would but it needed to be requested by a legislator.  
 
Mr. Casuga voiced that he was happy that conversation happened but still felt it wise for 
their legal counsel to look at it.  
 
Vice Chairman Baugh expressed that was an issue he was passionate about and was 
on the Board because of the acequia culture. He said the Legislative Committee could 
look into that.  
 
Chairman Kelly stated that as a member of the Finance Committee, they fund multiple 
NGOs, CESOSS included, and a report like this is something they expect from every 
one of those groups they support, and thanked them for that. 

 
b. Update on Active Bosque Maintenance Projects - Jo Strange, Bosque 

Management Coordinator 
 

Ms. Strange gave an update on Bosque Maintenance Projects. She discussed the 
completed the Big Hole Invasive Retreat, New Belen Bridge Project, new treatment of 65 
acres on the New Belen Outfall, and the current treatment of the San Francisco Outfall. 
She stated that for the season, they are looking at a total of 445 acres treated, 223 
retreats and 222 new acres treated.  
 
See also Appendix VI. 
 
Chairman Kelly asked what their acreage of MRGCD owned Bosque is. 
 



14 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Ms. Strange answered around 30,000 acres.  
 
Ms. Strange showed images and videos from all the work they on the Big Hole South 
Project, the New Belen Outfall, and the San Francisco Outfall and explained all that was 
done at each site.  
 
Vice Chairman Baugh asked how much was depleted from the invasive in regard to the 
San Francisco Outfall. 
 
Ms. Strange answered they saved about 4.5 half feet per acre. She added that when 
funding comes through, they are going to continue to go north to 60.  
 
Mr. Ish added that when they talk about invasives, there is also the water budget of the 
natives that follow it, so it is important to note there is a narrower band of actual water 
conserved because the native composition also has a water budget.  
 
Ms. Strange shared they worked with a contractor to produce a fire risk model for all four 
divisions, which takes into consideration the fuel in the area, fire conditions, wind speed, 
and proximity to infrastructure. She said they will be getting all the GIS layers to layer all 
the fuel and fire probabilities and then start building priorities for treatment moving 
forward. She noted that the model will get ran every year.  
 
Mr. Casuga added that it likely gives them other pathways for funding to keep feeding 
the machine.  
 
Ms. Strange expressed that the data set is amazing and partnering with US Fish & 
Wildlife and making sure to meet all the ESA guidelines and demands, she felt they were 
on the right track to lower water usage, improve habitat, and support all the species 
using the area. She noted it should be out by the end of the month.  
 
Mr. Casuga asked if their tribal partners could use this tool.  
 
Ms. Strange answered yes.  
 
Ms. Strange shared they are going to tour some of the project areas and go over the 
process and how they are approaching things, and if any Pueblos want to reach out and 
partner with treatments or what they are doing, she welcomed that. She said that US 
Fish & Wildlife and the Partners Program pays for restoration work that benefit wildlife 
habitat and partner with tribal entities.  
 
Mr. Ish added that long term, MRGCD wants to be the clearing house for providing 
updates regionally on the status of Bosque healthy and fire mitigation, so they intend to 
hand this off to anyone doing work inside the Bosque, as it is a good foundational tool for 
helping everybody.  
 
Mr. Casuga asked if this was useful as they begin to have a conversation with the Board 
about what an HCP looks like.  
 
Mr. Ish answered yes, and one of the most compelling arguments they can make in an 
HCP is having a solid foundation and baseline of where they are from a natural resource 
perspective and how they plan to move that resource forward through mitigation. 
 



15 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Mr. Casuga voiced that MRGCD is not anti-habitat, they’re pro balance. He felt brighter 
days were coming, but said they need to get everybody moving in the same direction.  
Chairman Kelly expressed they need this kind of on the ground proof to show people 
they can make things better and make habitat even better. 
 
Mr. Lopez shared he has been in salt cedar removal for 20 years and this was the best 
he has seen.  
 
Ms. Strange stated this is her passion and having the trust and support to go out and do 
the work she loves does not have to look one way. She said conditions and habitat are 
changing and they all have to evolve and survive.  
 

c. Consideration/Approval of Urban Issues Advisory Committee Charter - Casey Ish, 
Director of Lands & Conservation, and Amanda Molina, Director of 
Communications 

 
Vice Chairman Baugh made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE COMMITTEE CHARTER 

AND TO DIRECT STAFF TO PROCEED WITH THE ADVERTISEMENT.  Seconded by 
Director Russo Baca. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 14 - REPORT(S) FROM THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES - 
Eric Zamora, PE 
 

a. Update on Off Season Operations and Maintenance Projects   
 
Mr. Zamora advised the A and B will be a combined presentation. 
 
See also Appendix VII. 
 

b. Update on Capital Outlay Projects - Engineering Staff  
 

Angel Madera, Engineer, gave an update on the offseason construction projects. The 
first project he discussed was the Socorro Main Canal Channel Lining Phase IIB, in 
which they have lined about 0.6 miles of concrete canvas, installed all the head walls for 
the turnouts, and installed all three concrete structures. He said in the next couple 
weeks, they will finish installing the concrete canvas and start shotcreting lined sections 
of the Main Canal. He then discussed the Belen Highline Canal Overflow Structure #2. 
He stated that Lopez Precision finished shaping the channel and are currently working 
on shaping the steps for the overflow. In the coming weeks, they will install the rebar and 
shotcrete next week.  
 
Antoinette Ramos, Engineer, presented on the Low Flow Conveyance Channel. She 
shared they are at 92% on the contract amount and should be done by January 15th. 
She talked about their progress, stating they are 2 miles past Lake Escondida right now. 
She then talked about the Corrales Siphon Project. She said Compass Engineering  
mobilized in December on the Corrales side and will do the Sandia side in January. They 
are still hoping to get the HDD operation started in March so they can be done in 
December. She shared in the  next three weeks, on the Sandia side, they would be 
installing turnouts, temporary crossings for access and turnaround within the right-of-
way, and the 48-inch overflow  pipe going to the Riverside Drain. She added they will 
also do additional fill from 93 to 95. On the Corrales side, they will install the 68-inch 
conductor casing. She expressed that funds expended  are 9% and contract time use is 



16 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

11% so far. And on the Loretta Road Project, they got a few comments from NMDOT 
they addressed and are looking at getting the project advertised on January 15th, with a 
contract time of 160 days. 
 
Angelina Jiminez, Engineer, presented on the Acequia Madre Grant Project. She voiced 
that they are expecting to receive the 100% design by the end of this week are they are 
awaiting an executed agreement and transfer of the county funds to start on 
construction. She talked about the Feeder 3 Transmission Line Phase I Project, which is 
currently underway. She shared that MRGCD, BHI, and AU attended a pre-construction 
conference on December 23, 2025, and they intend to issue the official notice to proceed 
on January 19th. She noted the project timeline is 180 calendar days and they expect to 
complete it by July.  
 
Mr. Casuga asked if any of the proposed work in this phase will have any effect on 
irrigation season.  
 
Ms. Jiminez responded there are a few line items in this project that are in the channel, a 
concrete dissipation structure and at least 15 feet of concrete channel lining within the 
Feeder 3 Canal, which they expect AUI to complete before the irrigation season begins. 

 
Director Dunning asked if the City ever let MRGCD use the MRA, or are they still 
thinking they are going to do something with it.  
 
Mr. Casuga responded they are still working on that meeting, and Councilor Baca is still 
helping them try to work together.  
 
Chairman Kelly commented he was not keeping track of the money they have right now 
in live contracts, but it is a lot, and to run that kind of money through their accounts is 
huge and the ripple effect of that money is going through the economy and the people 
working on the project, who mostly live in the valley. He asked what the multiplier was 
for construction work.  
 
Mr. Zamora answered $4.  
 
Chairman Kelly admitted he was skeptical about the concrete canvas at first, but it 
seems to be very cost-effective and moved things along. He was very pleased with their 
contract construction program. 
 
Mr. Zamora stated they were blessed with some very successful and hard-working, 
experienced contractors this offseason.  
 
Mr. Zamora gave a brief overview of what is going on with the divisions. In Cochiti, they 
have a culvert replacement, where they will be installing a new slightly large pipe, 
shotcrete lining the connection, and then reconstructing the water pass. He said in the 
Albuquerque Division, TR 7 is one of their major projects, and they have been 
coordinating with Isleta Pueblo and the governor to discuss that project. They also have 
a gas line relocation and water line relocation that will occur concurrently with their 
project. He stated that the Riverside Drain Maintenance Project is at the South Diversion 
Channel along the levee, where they have significant erosion and overgrowth of trees. 
For the Belen Division, they have the New Belen Wasteway Rehabilitation, where they 
have some buried pipelines. He voiced they also have the Peralta Main Check 13 
Project, which is an upgrade from an old radial gate to a new Langeman Gate. He talked 



17 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

about the Garcia Extension Acequia New Check, which resulted from a request for a 
new check. Mr. Zamora then went over the Socorro Division. He said they are starting to 
hit all the late season work, including culvert installations and turnout installations.  
 
Vice Chairman Baugh asked about using temporary weed racks in Belen, as they helped 
areas in Socorro Division.  
 
Mr. Zamora responded that all four divisions implement the use of weed racks at key 

locations, but there are probably a whole lot of pinch points they could add some to. 

 
Director Dunning made the MOTION TO EXTEND THE MEETING PAST 6:30 P.M.  

Seconded by Director Lopez. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
Chairman Kelly requested that they do away with the going passed 6:30 motion to 
extend the meeting at future meetings.   

  
AGENDA ITEM NO. 15 - REPORT(S) FROM THE SECRETARY-TREASURER/CFO - Pamela 
Fanelli, CMA, CGFM 

a. Presentation/Approval of the 2nd Quarter Financial Statements for FY2026 and 
Report from the Finance Committee Meeting, January 12, 2025 - Chairman Kelly, 
Directors Russo Baca and Dunning 

 
Ms. Fanelli presented for approval of the 2nd Quarter Financial Statements for FY26. 
She stated that the District’s revenues and expenditures are in line with budgeted 
expectations. The General Fund, year to date through December, total revenues were 
$9.7 million, plus other financing sources totaling $160,000. She noted they are trending 
higher ad valorem from Bernalillo County based on the 2nd quarter of Fiscal Year 25. 
She said the total expenditures for the General Fund were $14.2 million, and salaries 
and benefits were up by $730,000, legal fees were up by $143,000, and employee and 
Board related costs were up by $178,000. She expressed that Grant Fund revenues 
were $9 million and expenditures were $9.4 million, which leaves about $400,000 of 
expenditures to be billed as soon as checks have cleared. The Capital Investment Fund, 
revenues were $1.1 million, 99% from ad valorem revenues. And expenditures were 
$1.2 million, including $785,000 of capital expenditures and $355,000 of non-capital 
expenditures. She added that transfers from the debt service and the Grant Fund total 
$500,000.  
 
Chairman Kelly expressed that the Finance Committee went through this in a little more 
detail and they are in good financial shape given the time of the year in the budget. The 
Finance Committee recommended the Board accept the report. 
 
Director Russo Baca made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2ND QUARTER 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.  Seconded by Director Dunning. The MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

b. Consideration/Approval of Resolution BA-01-12-26-110 Adoption of Amended 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 (07-01-25 to 06-30-26) Grant Fund 

 
Director Russo Baca  made the MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION BA-01-12-26-

110.  Seconded by Director Dunning. Rollcall vote was administered with all members voting 
yes. The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 



18 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Chairman Kelly 
Director Dunning 
Director Sandoval 
Director Lopez 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

 Vice Chairman Baugh 
Director Russo Baca 
Director Jiron  

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 16 - REPORT(S) FROM THE CHIEF ENGINEER/CEO– Jason M. Casuga, 
PE 

a. Report on the 2025 Colorado River Water Users Association Annual Conference, 
December 16-18, 2025, Jason M. Casuga, CE/CEO, Eric Zamora, Director of 
Technical Services, and Casey Ish, Director of Lands & Conservation 

 
Mr. Casuga reported there is no deal yet. He stated the Bureau listed a lot of alternatives 
but did not list a preferred one. He said the temperature of the overall meeting was better 
this year, and felt it was the middle of the road whether a deal will get done or not, but 
they are cautiously optimistic.  

 
b. Report on Bureau of Reclamation public Comment Meetings on the Draft 

Environmental Impact Statement  (DEIS) for the Lower San Acacia Reach 
Improvements Project (LSARI) January 7th and 8th, 2026 - Jason M. Casuga, CE/CEO, 
Casey Ish, Director of Lands & Conservation, Chairman Kelly, Directors Russo 
Baca, Dunning, and Lopez 

 
Mr. Casuga said there are public meetings on the draft impact statement and because of 
the extension, those comments got submitted right at the end. He shared that they made 
minor edits to the draft and are leaving the door open to take a look at their approach for 
an explanation of that. He expressed that there is nothing they are proposing that they 
love and they made that known.  
 
Director Russo Baca noted there was still time today to make public comment for anyone 
still interested if they send it virtually by midnight.  

 
Mr. Casuga commented that water counsel was optimistic they will get an extension, but 
MRGCD submitted comments anyway to just make sure they got them in.  
 

c. Report on MRGCD’s Sandoval County Farmers & Irrigators Informational Meeting, 
January 8, 2026, Jason M. Casuga, CE/CEO, Chairman Kelly, Vice Chairman Baugh, 
and Directors Russo Baca, Sandoval, Dunning, Jiron and Lopez 

 
Mr. Casuga mentioned that Vice Chair Baugh had a conversation about charging with 
them, as well as other concerns raised. He expects more volume of questions coming out 
of Bernalillo and the attendance to be much higher.  

 
d. Information on Upcoming Events:  

1. National Water Resources Association Policy Conference, April 27-29, 2026: 
Washington, D.C. 

2. MRGCD’s Farmers and Irrigators Informational Meetings 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 
p.m. 

a) January 15, 2026 Bernalillo County - Los Duranes Community Center 
b) January 22, 2026 Valencia County - Belen Community Center 
c) January 29, 2026 Socorro County - City of Socorro Convention Center 

 
Mr. Casuga presented on the upcoming events.  



19 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 17 - REPORT(S) FROM THE MRGCD ATTORNEY(s) - Chief Water 
Counsel or General Counsel   
 
MRGCD’s Attorney’s did not have any reports to share during open session. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 18 REPORT(S) FROM THE BOARD  

 
a. Report on MRGCD, Office of State Engineer, and the Interstate Stream 

Commission Compact Discussion, December 10, 2025 - Vice Chairman Baugh, 
Directors Dunning and Russo Baca  

 See also Appendix VIII. 
 

b. Report on New Mexico Interstate Stream Commission Meeting, December 11, 2025 
- Director Russo Baca 

 See also Appendix VIII. 
 

c. Report on the Valencia Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meetings, 
December 18 and 31, 2025 - Director Russo Baca 

 See also Appendix VIII. 
 

d. Report on meeting with Constituent Regarding Damage Claim, December 31, 2025 
- Director Jiron 

 
Director Jiron shared that he was confronted by one of his constituents in Valencia 
County who filed a claim that was denied by the District’s insurance. He said he went out 
to look at what he was talking about and there was a spoil pile along the roadside of the 
Belen Highline. He displayed picture of it to the Board. The constituent claimed the soil 
was pushing over his fence and damaging it. Director Jiron expressed that section of the 
Belen Highline has filled in with floods in past history and asked if it would be possible to 
throw some of that dirt on the west side of the Belen Highline moving forward. He also 
noted there were not before pictures taken of that, which should be a must. He voiced 
that when dirt piles are pushing into a fence like that, he would have to side with the 
landowner. 
 
Mr. Zamora responded that he talked to Mr. Otero about this, and without doing a lot of 
detailed research, he believes the development of the solar farm helped generate 
additional water and the area generated a lot more sediment, more runoff, and a lot 
more erosion down the two little arroyos that feed into the area. He added that based on 
their mapping, the fence line is in the MRGCD right-of-way. He said the dirt piles have 
been there for years and as a result of the storms they received this year, Mr. Otero’s 
crews went in with a big dozer and flattened them out. He shared that he has not seen 
the insurance denial of the claim, but he would provide any additional information. 
 
Director Jiron expressed that yes, the fence might have been there before, but when a 
resident provides pictures to the District where clearly the dirt is leaning against the 
fence, who is to say it wasn’t like that before if they do not have before pictures. He said 
that in regard to it being on MRGCD right-of-way, his fence sits 5 feet to the east, 
towards the house. He asked if that meant that all of those residents are now 
encroaching on the right-of-way. 
Mr. Zamora said that based on the aerial mapping he saw, the answer would be yes, but 
he would need to confirm all of that.  
 



20 

 

Minutes of Middle Rio Grande Conservancy Regular Board Meeting 
January 12, 2026 

Mr. Casuga added that all the photos submitted to them were submitted to the State, 
their insurance carrier, and the claim was denied. He stated that they will doublecheck 
the survey, but the nature of the claim is closed unless the landowner chooses to take 
additional action, which they have the right to do.  
 
See also Appendix IX. 

 
e. Report on the South Valley Regional Association of Acequias Comisionado 

Meeting, January 5, 2026 - Director Russo Baca 
See also Appendix VIII. 
 

f. Report on the Valencia County Commissioners’ Meeting, January 7, 2026 - 
Director Russo Baca 
See also Appendix VIII. 
 

g. Report on Farmers for Future Farmers Meetings, December 9, 2025, January 6 & 9, 
2026 - Directors Russo Baca and Lopez  

 
Director Lopez stated that he attended the meeting and was there to just take in 
information. 

 
Director Russo Baca submitted written board reports. See also Appendix VII. 
 
Chairman Kelly noted that the motion also includes 14(b), for the Bureau Meeting they 
went to that Mr. Casuga reported on.  

 
Director Russo Baca made the MOTION TO APPROVE THE REPORTS FROM THE 

BOARD AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING.  Seconded by Director Dunning. The 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

Director Russo Baca  made the MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION at 6:44 
pm.  Seconded by Vice Chairman Baugh. Rollcall vote was administered with all members 
voting yes. The MOTION CARRIED.  
 

Chairman Kelly 
Director Dunning 
Director Sandoval 
Director Lopez 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

 Vice Chairman Baugh 
Director Russo Baca 
Director Jiron  

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 19 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

a. NMSA 1978 Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(H)2 
1. Limited Personnel Matters 

 
b. NMSA 1978 Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(H)7 

1. Threatened or Pending Litigation 
 

Director Russo Baca made the MOTION TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSSION at 
7:18 pm.  Seconded by Director Dunning. Rollcall vote was administered with all members 
voting yes. The MOTION CARRIED. 
 





Water Supply Update 

Prepared and Presented by: Anne Marken

Date: 1/12/2026

Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District Board 
of Directors Meeting

Appendix I



https://nwcc-apps.sc.egov.usda.gov/imap/#version=170&elements=&networks=!&states=!&basins=130202-13030101-1303020201-1303020204-
1303020205,130201,130100,140801&hucs=&minElevation=&maxElevation=&elementSelectType=any&activeOnly=true&activeForecastPointsOnly=false&hucLabels=false&hucIdLabels=false&hucParameterLabels=true&stationL
abels=&overlays=&hucOverlays=&basinOpacity=75&basinNoDataOpacity=25&basemapOpacity=100&maskOpacity=0&mode=data&openSections=dataElement,parameter,date,basin,options,elements,location,networks&contr
olsOpen=true&popup=&popupMulti=&popupBasin=&base=esriNgwm&displayType=basinstation&basinType=nm_8&dataElement=WTEQ&depth=-
8&parameter=PCTMED&frequency=DAILY&duration=I&customDuration=&dayPart=E&monthPart=E&forecastPubDay=1&forecastExceedance=50&useMixedPast=true&seqColor=1&divColor=7&scaleType=D&scaleMin=&scaleM
ax=&referencePeriodType=POR&referenceBegin=1991&referenceEnd=2020&minimumYears=20&hucAssociations=true&relativeDate=-1&lat=35.498&lon=-107.683&zoom=6.5



https://nwcc-apps.sc.egov.usda.gov/imap/#version=170&elements=&networks=!&states=!&basins=130202-13030101-1303020201-1303020204-
1303020205,130201,130100,140801&hucs=&minElevation=&maxElevation=&elementSelectType=any&activeOnly=true&activeForecastPointsOnly=false&hucLabels=false&hucIdLabels=false&hucParameterLabels=true&stationL
abels=&overlays=&hucOverlays=&basinOpacity=75&basinNoDataOpacity=25&basemapOpacity=100&maskOpacity=0&mode=data&openSections=dataElement,parameter,date,basin,options,elements,location,networks&contr
olsOpen=true&popup=&popupMulti=&popupBasin=&base=esriNgwm&displayType=basinstation&basinType=nm_8&dataElement=WTEQ&depth=-
8&parameter=PCTMED&frequency=DAILY&duration=I&customDuration=&dayPart=E&monthPart=E&forecastPubDay=1&forecastExceedance=50&useMixedPast=true&seqColor=1&divColor=7&scaleType=D&scaleMin=&scaleM
ax=&referencePeriodType=POR&referenceBegin=1991&referenceEnd=2020&minimumYears=20&hucAssociations=true&relativeDate=-1&lat=35.498&lon=-107.683&zoom=6.5





NWS Seasonal Outlook

https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions/long_range/seasonal.php?lead=1

https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions/long_range/seasonal.php?lead=1


Questions?



Appendix II



































Appendix III







401,000 acre-ft 26,817 acre-ft 0 acre-ft 20,526 acre-ft 4,422 acre-ft 1,820 acre-ft

184,343 acre-ft 25,012 acre-ft 1,841 acre-ft 861 acre-ft22,309 acre-ft0 acre-ft

184,753 acre-ft 108,625 acre-ft 29 acre-ft 95,717 acre-ft 7,452 acre-ft 0 acre-ft

43,714 acre-ft 2,249,520 acre-ft 200,051 acre-ft 3,944 acre-ft

Heron

El Vado Combined**

Abiquiu

Cochiti Elephant Butte and Caballo

Active
Conservation

Current 
Content MRGCD ABCWUA Other SJC

Contractors
Project 
Storage

Restricted
Conservation*

Current
Content

MRGCD SJC
& EDW

Prior &
Paramount

Other SJC
Contractors

Rio Grande
& USBR EDW

Active
Conservation

Current
Content MRGCD SJC ABCWUA Other SJC

Contractors USBR

Current 
Content

Active
Conservation***

Combined
Current Content SJC Content****

Jan 6, 2026 data____________________________________________________________

_________________________________________

_________________________________________

____________________________________________________________
* Currently restricted to 25,678 acre-ft.

*** Varies by time of year. Reported
number is for 04/01 - 09/30.

**** Max San Juan-Chama storage in
Elephant Butte is 50,000 acre-ft.

Total reservoir content may include
incidental storage of water in transit.

** Includes storage in both El Vado and Abiquiu

Reservoir Storage Status

7% Full

14% Full

59% Full

9% Full

Appendix IV



MRGCD BOARD MEETING (1-7-2026) 
     

1.         Heron Summary 
     

Content:        26,817  ac-ft (1/7/2026)  
Azotea Tunnel:                  0   cfs   
Total SJ-C Inflow (2026):                  0   ac-ft   
Currently Releasing:                30  cfs   
Current MRGCD Storage:                  0   ac-ft   

                                                   
2.         El Vado Summary 
     

Content:        25,012  ac-ft (1/7/2026)  
Rio Grande Storage:              861  ac-ft   
MRGCD SJ-C Storage:          1,841  ac-ft   
P&P:              861  ac-ft   
Other SJ-C Contractors:        22,310  ac-ft   
Current Release:                92  cfs RG Inflow: 40 - 75 cfs 

     
3.         Abiquiu Summary 
     

Content:      108,625  ac-ft (1/7/2026)  
MRGCD SJ-C Storage:                30  ac-ft   
P&P:              170  ac-ft        

Total Supplemental Water Released (2026):                  0   ac-ft        
Total Precipitation for Water Year 2026 to 1/7 (% Median; NRCS SNOTEL) 
     

Rio Chama Basin…................................. 81%    

Upper Rio Grande Basin…..................... 63%    

Sangre de Cristo Basin…........................ 71%    

Jemez Basin…........................................ 80%    

San Juan River Basin…........................... 114%    
 



Appendix V

























Bosque Management Update 

Fall/Winter 2025

Appendix VI



 Big Hole Invasive Retreatment- 205 acres (EMNRD)

 Big Hole Goat Grazing- 5 acres

 Big Hole Invasive Treatment and Dead and Down Removal- 17 
acres

 New Belen Bridge Woodchip Removal- 18 acres

 Bew Belen Outfall Invasive Treatment- 65 Acres

 San Francisco Outfall Invasive Removal- 140 acres



Big Hole South








Big Hole Year 3 Restoration Progress

Habitat is returning to native coyote willow, New Mexico olive, and diverse grasses after three 
years of treatment that included snag removal, chipping, and herbicide application.  



New Belen Outfall Invasive Removal



Pre and Post Treatment



Pre and Post Treatment



San Francisco Outfall Invasive Removal



Treatment in Progress



Hand crews will protect native vegetation



Modeled Burn Probability by Division



Questions

Los Chavez Outfall Wetland Development– Courtesy of Quantina Martine – Audubon.



‘25/’26 Off-Season 
Construction Update
January 12, 2025

Presented by:
Engineering Department

Appendix VII



Overview

Off-Season Construction Projects:

A. Socorro Main Canal Channel Lining Phase 
IIB

B. Belen Highline Canal Overflow Structure #2
C. Low-Flow Conveyance Channel Phase 2
D. Corrales Siphon Replacement Project
E. Loretta Road/ Acequia Madre Grant Project
F. Feeder 3 Transmission Line Phase 1
G. Division Projects



Socorro Main Canal Channel 
Lining Phase IIB

• Contract time: 150 Calendar Days
• Progress

• Currently lined 0.6 miles with concrete canvas
• All turnouts, headwalls installed gates should be 

installed this week.
• New Concrete Check structures and weir 

installed, waiting on gates. 
• Look Ahead

• Finish Installing Concrete Canvas
• Install Shotcrete channel sections

Funding Source: WTB
Consultant Services: Wilson & Co. - 
$287,495.50
Construction: Sanchez Demolition -
$6,878,359.05 (Including NMGRT)





Belen Highline Canal 
Overflow Structure #2

• Progress
• Lopez Precision has finished shaping the channel
• Currently finishing Shaping steps for overflow  

• Look Ahead 
• Will be receiving rebar this week, and will start tying rebar 

in the channel section
• Start pouring shotcrete in 2 weeks

Funding Source: Fund Reserves
Consultant Services: BHI - $85,102
Construction: Lopez Precision LLC. - 
$1,074,065.61 (Including NMGRT)





Low-Flow Conveyance 
Channel Phase 2

• Progress
• Funds Expended: 92% as of 12/15/25
• Completion: January 15, 2026

Funding Source: ARPA
Consultant Services: Wilson & Co.
Construction: CF Padilla LLC- 
$6,209,717.50 (Including NMGRT)





Corrales Siphon Replacement 
Project

• Contract Times – 390 Calendar Days

• Tentative Schedule 3 Week Lookahead
• Installation of turnouts
• Installation of temporary crossings for access/turnaround
• Installation of 48” Overflow Pipe
• Borrow Sta. 93+00 to 95+55
• Installation of 68” Conductor Casing

• Progress
• Funds Expended: 9%
• Contract Time Used: 11%

Funding Source: WTB
Consultant Services: Wilson & Co. - $996,927.19
Construction: Compass Engineering - $7,727,166.50



Loretta Road/Acequia Madre 
Grant Projects

• Finalize Coordination with Stakeholders
• Advertise: January 15, 2026
• Contract Times: 160 Calendar Days, tentative 

signal lead time

Funding Source: Capital Outlay, Capital 
Development Program
Consultant Services: BHI
Partner Agencies: Bernalillo County, 
NMDOT



Loretta Road/Acequia Madre 
Grant Projects

• Contributed funding in 2024 for design up to 
65%

• Bernalillo County is funding design to 100%
• Acequia Madre planned for completion in 

January 2026
• CBC extension March 2026

Funding Source: Capital Outlay
Consultant Services: BHI
Partner Agencies: Bernalillo County, City 
of Albuquerque Open Space



Feeder 3 Transmission Line 
Phase 1
Funding Source: WTB
Consultant Services: BHI - $286,732.37 
Construction: AUI. Inc. - $3,932,831.60 (w/NMGRT)

• Tentative Schedule
• NTP – January 19, 2026
• Permitting and Submittals – January 2026
• Contract Times – 180 Calendar Days

Belen

Feeder 3  
Location



Division Projects

• Cochiti
• Culvert replacement in Cochiti East Main 

Canal

• Albuquerque
• Tribal Road 7 Culvert Crossing Replacement
• Riverside Drain Maintenance 

• Belen
• New Belen Wasteway Rehabilitation
• Peralta Main Check 13
• Garcia Extension Acequia New Check

• Socorro
• Culvert Crossings Installations







QUESTIONS?



Page 1 of 3 

Director Russo Baca Board Reports December 2025 

Report on the Farmers for Future Farmers Meeting, December 9, 2025, January 6 & 9, 2026 

This meeting is open to the public and usually occurs on the second Tuesday of each month at 6 pm at 
3211 Highway 47, Los Lunas, NM 87031. Just to recap, at the November meeting, the topic of how the 
organization can better assist local farmers came up.  It was discussed that providing more resources and 
information to everyone would benefit everyone.  The organization has decided to launch an 
informational series and will bring a new topic to each of our meetings.  At the December 9th meeting, 
the organization had Sam Ruhala from Biomimetic Soil Solutions present.   The January 6 meeting was 
a presentation by Jason Casuga regarding the Bureau of Reclamation Draft Environmental Impact 
Statement (DEIS) for the Lower San Acacia Reach Improvements Project (LSARI). The meeting on 
January 9th discussed farm delivery requirements versus consumptive use and the possibility of forming 
a farmers' advisory committee within the irrigation committee.  

Report on the Valencia County Soil and Water Conservation District Board Meetings December 
18 and 31, 2025 

Director Russo Baca gave the MRGCD partner reports to the VCSWCD, including the MRGCD 2025 
irrigation season wrap-up newsletter: https://www.mrgcd.com/2025/12/22/2025-irrigation-season-wrap-
up-e-newsletter/ and the upcoming informational meetings: https://www.mrgcd.com/2025/12/12/save-
the-date-jan-26-farmers-irrigators-meetings/.  

Report on the MRGCD/ OSE/ ISC Compact Discussion, December 10, 2025 

MRGCD board members and staff met with the State Engineer and Interstate Stream Commission 
Director, as well as OSE and ISC staff, to proactively discuss the State of New Mexico’s compact debt 
and how best to convey water in the upcoming irrigation season to ensure water deliveries are done most 
efficiently to Elephant Butte Reservoir.  

Report on the NM ISC Meeting, December 11, 2025 

Full report and agenda can be found here: https://www.ose.nm.gov/ISC/ 

WORK AREA OVERVIEWS WATER OPERATIONS AND RESERVOIR UPDATES 

Rio Grande Compact Status – New Mexico’s cumulative Compact debit status is 124,000 acre-feet. 
According to provisional data through November 15, Usable Water in Project Storage (native Rio 
Grande water in Elephant Butte and Caballo, excluding San Juan Chama Project (SJCP) and credit 
water) was about 103,000 acre-feet. Article VII restrictions remain in place (no upstream storage in post-
1929 reservoirs when Usable Water in Elephant Butte and Caballo is less than 400,000 acre-feet).  
Elephant Butte and Caballo Reservoirs and Usable Water – Provisional data indicate that storage of all 
water in Elephant Butte Reservoir was 100,000 acre-feet as of November 15.  The area around Caballo 
Dam and Reservoir received excessive rainfall from September 19-21. This caused sediment from 
adjacent arroyos to block the Rio Grande channel partially and resulted in either flow or backwater near 

Appendix VIII

https://www.mrgcd.com/2025/12/22/2025-irrigation-season-wrap-up-e-newsletter/
https://www.mrgcd.com/2025/12/22/2025-irrigation-season-wrap-up-e-newsletter/
https://www.mrgcd.com/2025/12/12/save-the-date-jan-26-farmers-irrigators-meetings/
https://www.mrgcd.com/2025/12/12/save-the-date-jan-26-farmers-irrigators-meetings/
https://www.ose.nm.gov/ISC/


Page 2 of 3 
 

the gage below the Dam. This caused an unexpected increase in flow at the gage, which falsely appeared 
to be a release from the Dam. Reclamation cleared the sediment in November and has corrected the flow 
record.  

RIVER CHANNEL CONVEYANCE AND BOSQUE MANAGEMENT PROJECTS  NMISC, 
Reclamation, and MRGCD staff are collaborating on several projects along the Middle Rio Grande 
designed to improve conveyance of water and sediment and to improve deliveries to Elephant Butte. 
Major projects include: River Mile (RM) 163 and RM 161 channel widening projects (in the Isleta 
Reach), Lower San Acacia Reach Improvements (LSARI) river channel realignment (between Bosque 
del Apache Refuge and the Elephant Butte Delta), and Elephant Butte Delta river channel realignment.  
MRGCD is actively conducting vegetation management in the Isleta Reach with funding from the 
NMISC.      

LEGAL UPDATE Texas v. New Mexico and Colorado, No. 141 Original in the United States Supreme 
Court  The parties are still awaiting the Special Master Report and Recommendation, which is 
anticipated to be submitted to the US Supreme Court by the end of 2025 or in early 2026. The Supreme 
Court will likely make the decision in 2026 whether to accept the Joint Motion to Dismiss and the 
Report and Recommendation and decide whether to enter the Decree supporting the Rio Grande 
Compact. The NM Department of Justice is leading the legal effort for New Mexico.  

Report on the SVRAA Comisionado Meeting, January 5, 2026 

Discussion of how the SVRAA can be proactive in reviewing water rights transfers and filing water 
rights transfer protests, as well as an overview of water law 101.  

Report on the Valencia County Commission Meeting, January 7, 2025 

Director Russo Baca attended the Valencia County Commission Meeting to give the MRGCD’s public 
statement on the Valencia County tax bill issue, stating that the MRGCD is aware of concerns from 
Valencia County residents regarding recent property tax bills. MRGCD does not prepare or issue 
property tax bills and is not involved in the billing process. Any inquiries received by MRGCD have 
been referred to the Valencia County Treasurer’s Office. The MRGCD’s current Mill Rate: Tax year 
2025, Residential 6.069, and Non-Residential 7.333.  

Report on the Bureau of Reclamation Public Comment Meetings on the Draft Environmental 
Impact Statement (DEIS) for the Lower San Acacia Reach Improvements Project (LSARI) 
January 7 & 8, 2026  

The Bureau of Reclamation is seeking public input on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
(DEIS) for the Lower San Acacia Reach Improvements Project (LSARI). 

The 45-day public comment period is open from November 28, 2025, through January 12, 2026. 

Reclamation held two public comment meetings as follows: 



Page 3 of 3 
 

• January 7, 2026, from 5 to 7 p.m. MT at the Erna Fergusson Public Library,  3700 San Mateo 
Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM, 87110. 

• January 8, 2026, from 5 to 7 p.m. MT at the Socorro Public Library, 401 Park St, Socorro, NM, 
87801. 

Reclamation will evaluate all comments received and consider substantive comments in the Final EIS, to 
be completed in 2026. 

Comments can be submitted during the above in-person meetings, through the virtual public meeting 
room https://www.virtualpublicmeeting.com/lsari-eis, via email to bor-sha-aao-lsari@usbr.gov, or by 
postal mail. Written comments can be sent to Attn: Lower San Acacia Reach EIS, David (Sonny) 
Cooper, Project Manager, Bureau of Reclamation, 555 Broadway Blvd. NE, Suite 100, Albuquerque, 
NM 87102. 

All public comments must be submitted/postmarked by January 12, 2026. 
 
For more information on the LSARI EIS, please see the attached newsletter, visit the project website 
here: LSARI EIS , or contact David (Sonny) Cooper, Project Manager (bor-sha-aao-lsari@usbr.gov). 

 

Report on the MRGCD’s Sandoval  County Farmers & Irrigators Informational Meeting, 
January 8, 2026  

This was an informational meeting discussing the outlook for the 2026 irrigation season, followed by a 
question-and-answer session. This meeting was well attended by MRGCD staff and the public, and there 
were many good questions about what to expect for the upcoming season.  

  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.virtualpublicmeeting.com%2flsari-eis&c=E,1,ypRhudfejxgRwWKCHKEbOKEEHIjkR9S7GW8WNDxz2Fmlp6qgacgwFv1CuXEJN1y3y0P8ibB5AfF4sjhPDGweJWElk6iN3HnkXOlUL0pvAeD1T-8qDN8,&typo=1
mailto:bor-sha-aao-lsari@usbr.gov
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.virtualpublicmeeting.com%2flsari-eis&c=E,1,kH2XgAUO1N04xVEO5Ybi-bXvlKMt6ys5_xV9EC-Abjz0p2qSoS4IJpXB0CQX4H8tNN2IRnPmHMqPF5eOLRdbrL4JlVqO7JFVE9A4U53aoZuCBWWQVEu9Q2E,&typo=1
mailto:bor-sha-aao-lsari@usbr.gov


Appendix IX


























	20260112 MRGCD Regular Meeting Minutes 
	Combined Appendices_January 12, 2026
	Appendix I
	Appendix II
	Appendix III
	Appendix IV
	Appendix V
	Appendix VI
	Appendix VII
	Appendix VIII
	Appendix IX




